

HOUSE BILL NO. 253

INTRODUCED BY VINGER, HOLLIDAY, KEYSER,
PAVLOVICH, MARKS, GRAHAM, GOODOVER

IN THE HOUSE

January 15, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Business and Industry.
January 24, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
January 25, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
January 26, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
January 27, 1983	Considered correctly engrossed.
January 28, 1983	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

January 29, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Business and Industry.
February 11, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
February 15, 1983	Second reading, concurred in.
February 17, 1983	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 50; Noes, 0.

IN THE HOUSE

February 17, 1983	Returned to House. Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.
-------------------	---

1 *House* BILL NO. *253*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Ringer Hecimog Heyden Laduit Mack*
 3 *Andrew Gordon*
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE PROCEDURE
 5 FOR ACQUIRING INFORMATION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OF
 6 UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 69-4-503 AND
 7 69-4-504, MCA."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 10 Section 1. Section 69-4-503, MCA, is amended to read:
 11 "69-4-503. Procedure to secure information. (1) Any
 12 person seeking information concerning the location of any
 13 underground facility must do so by request in person in
 14 writing or by telephone.
 15 (2) The person from whom such information is sought
 16 ~~must acknowledge in writing receipt of such request and must~~
 17 ~~provide such information in writing must advise the person~~
 18 ~~seeking the information of the location of any underground~~
 19 ~~facility in writing, if so requested, or by marking the~~
 20 ~~location with stakes or paint or by other clearly~~
 21 ~~identifiable markings. The person providing the information~~
 22 ~~must respond~~ no later than the end of the normal business
 23 hours of the second full business day following the date of
 24 receipt of the request, Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays
 25 excluded."

1 Section 2. Section 69-4-504, MCA, is amended to read:
 2 "69-4-504. Information to be part of architects' and
 3 engineers' plans. (1) Architects and engineers designing or
 4 ~~projects~~ requiring ~~excavating~~ excavation in or adjacent to
 5 any public street, alley, or right-of-way dedicated to
 6 public use or utility easement shall obtain information as
 7 ~~to from the owners of~~ underground facilities and then make
 8 said information a part of the plan by which the contractors
 9 operate.
 10 (2) Nothing in this section shall excuse any person
 11 from the obligation imposed by 69-4-502(1)."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

-2-

AB 253

Approved by Committee
on Business and Industry

HOUSE BILL NO. 253

INTRODUCED BY VINGER, HOLLIDAY, KEYSER,

PAVLOVICH, MARKS, GRAHAM, GOODOVER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE PROCEDURE
FOR ACQUIRING INFORMATION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OF
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 69-4-503 AND
69-4-504, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 69-4-503, MCA, is amended to read:

"69-4-503. Procedure to secure information. (1) Any
person seeking information concerning the location of any
underground facility must do so by request in person in
writing, or by telephone.

(2) The person from whom such information is sought
~~must acknowledge in writing receipt of such request and must~~
~~provide such information in writing~~ must RECORD THE NATURE
AND THE DATE OF THE REQUEST AND advise the person seeking
the information of the location of any underground facility
in writing, if so requested, or by marking the location with
stakes or paint or by other clearly identifiable markings.
The person providing the information must respond no later
than the end of the normal business hours of the second full
business day following the date of receipt of the request,

Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded."

Section 2. Section 69-4-504, MCA, is amended to read:

"69-4-504. Information to be part of architects' and
engineers' plans. (1) Architects and engineers designing or
projects requiring excavating excavation in or adjacent to
any public street, alley, or right-of-way dedicated to
public use or utility easement shall obtain information as
to from the owners of underground facilities and then make
said information a part of the plan by which the contractors
operate.

(2) Nothing in this section shall excuse any person
from the obligation imposed by 69-4-502(1)."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 253

2 INTRODUCED BY VINGER, HOLLIDAY, KEYSER,

3 PAVLOVICH, MARKS, GRAHAM, GOODOVER

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE PROCEDURE
6 FOR ACQUIRING INFORMATION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OF
7 UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 69-4-503 AND
8 69-4-504, MCA."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 69-4-503, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "69-4-503. Procedure to secure information. (1) Any
13 person seeking information concerning the location of any
14 underground facility must do so by request in person in
15 writing, or by telephone.

16 (2) The person from whom such information is sought
17 ~~must acknowledge in writing receipt of such request and must~~
18 ~~provide such information in writing~~ must RECORD THE NATURE
19 AND THE DATE OF THE REQUEST AND advise the person seeking
20 the information of the location of any underground facility
21 in writing, if so requested, or by marking the location with
22 stakes or paint or by other clearly identifiable markings.
23 The person providing the information must respond no later
24 than the end of the normal business hours of the second full
25 business day following the date of receipt of the request.

1 Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded."

2 Section 2. Section 69-4-504, MCA, is amended to read:

3 "69-4-504. Information to be part of architects' and
4 engineers' plans. (1) Architects and engineers designing or
5 ~~projects~~ requiring ~~excavating~~ excavation in or adjacent to
6 any public street, alley, or right-of-way dedicated to
7 public use or utility easement shall obtain information ~~as~~
8 ~~to from the owners of~~ from the owners of underground facilities and then make
9 said information a part of the plan by which the contractors
10 operate.

11 (2) Nothing in this section shall excuse any person
12 from the obligation imposed by 69-4-502(1)."

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 253

INTRODUCED BY VINGER, HOLLIDAY, KEYSER,

PAVLOVICH, MARKS, GRAHAM, GOODOVER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE PROCEDURE FOR ACQUIRING INFORMATION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; AMENDING SECTIONS 69-4-503 AND 69-4-504, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 69-4-503, MCA, is amended to read:

"69-4-503. Procedure to secure information. (1) Any person seeking information concerning the location of any underground facility must do so by request in person in writing or by telephone.

(2) The person from whom such information is sought must acknowledge in writing receipt of such request and must provide such information in writing must RECORD THE NATURE AND THE DATE OF THE REQUEST AND advise the person seeking the information of the location of any underground facility in writing, if so requested, or by marking the location with stakes or paint or by other clearly identifiable markings. The person providing the information must respond no later than the end of the normal business hours of the second full business day following the date of receipt of the request,

Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded."

Section 2. Section 69-4-504, MCA, is amended to read:

"69-4-504. Information to be part of architects' and engineers' plans. (1) Architects and engineers designing or projects requiring excavating excavation in or adjacent to any public street, alley, or right-of-way dedicated to public use or utility easement shall obtain information as to from the owners of underground facilities and then make said information a part of the plan by which the contractors operate.

(2) Nothing in this section shall excuse any person from the obligation imposed by 69-4-502(1)."

-End-